From: Legan, Miriam
To:

Cc: Galbert, Michelle

Subject: FW:

Date: May 05, 2010 11:12:05 AM

Attachments: EOIA Request CH-2010-01270-F - Schuck - Attachment - Ames Org Chart.pdf

Dear Mr. Schuck,

I am the authorizing official responsible for making the determination required by Section
1004.5(b) of Department of Energy (DOE) regulations found at 10 CFR Part 1004,
implementing the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. 552. This letter is in final response to your subject FOIA
request.

Your request has been assigned control number #CH-2010-01270-F.
You stated the following in your FOIA request:
“I am requesting copies of the following information:

The Organizational Chart for The Office of the Chief Information Officer / the
Organizational

Chart for the Information Technology Division of the Ames Laboratory - something that
includes the names and titles/departments of the people who report to the Chief
Information / Chief Technology Officer of the Brookhaven National Laboratory. | also ask
that this chart contains the next level of management, those people who report to people
that report to the Chief Technology Officer / Chief Information Officer. Also, contact
information on the people listed in the above organizational chart to include: Business
Address, Direct Business Telephone Number, and Business Email Address would be
greatly appreciated.”

In response to your request, be advised that we asked lowa State University (ISU) ,
operator of Ames Laboratory (Ames) to conduct a search for responsive records, and ISU
located the attached responsive records. In addition to the records attached, the contact
information, including Ames address (which is the same for all Ames employees) can be
located at the following link on the BNL website:

http://www.external.ameslab.gov/ - Select ‘Ames Laboratory Directory’ (left hand side),
then select the ‘telephone/email directory link (in the middle of the page in the paragraph
beginning “To contact a specific Ames Laboratory researcher or staff member....).

At this link you can enter the employee name from the attached charts into the search
engine and obtain that respective employee’s contact information.

This response represents our full release of records responsive to your request.

Although you are categorized as a “Commercial Use” requester, and as such would
normally be charged search, review, and duplication costs, because fees for this request
did not meet the $15 minimum threshold for charging fees under FOIA, there are no fees
for your request at this time.
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If you have questions regarding this response, please contact me at (630) 252-2041 or via

e-mail at miriam.legan@ch.doe.gov.

Miriam R. Legan

FOIA/PA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Science - Chicago Office
Office of Chief Counsel

9800 S. Cass Avenue

Argonne, Illinois 60439

Phone - (630)252-2041
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